Date:	November 12, 1996

To:	S. Jennings,  J. McGuidwin,  L. Baker, 
 P. Kuby,  K. Martello,  P. Collinge,  M. Harris,  P. Dretto,  J. Conturo,  T. Keyes,  B. Thompson,  W. Gruhn,  B. 
Degen
,  C. Fisher,     

	N. VanderMead,  K. Wightman,  J. Cray,  L. Dyer,  C. Desmond,  S. Weider,  E. Gozik

From:	R. Johnson

Re:	STATS Workshop, November 2, 1996





I want to thank each of you for the role you played in the Statistics Workshop.  I believe everybody felt it went well.  I want to share a few of the comments that appeared on the evaluations.  I’m sure some of you will recognize the effect of your role. 



Every aspect has been well planned and communicated well in advance to the participants.

It has been a fruitful seven hours.



Very satisfied.  A very good learning experience.



It was very well organized and well run.

Everything was first rate, including the lunch.

The signs on campus were very helpful.



Interesting,  Informative,  Threatening.



Excellent - many great ideas - I’m motivated to try some in my class.



It was great, very informative.  

I will bring a lot of this back to my classroom.



I enjoyed the conference very much.  Very informative.



I am really happy with everything except the warmth in the room.



Room was too hot.





I would like to address the one negative issue - room temperature. 
 I know that most of you are not involved in it, but m
any of you might be interested.





Room 11-104 continues to be too warm
.  W
ith 31 computers running and as many as 31 people all generating heat
, this
 room is always too warm.  Sometimes the temperature can be kept at a tolerable level by opening 
doors, however that is not always possible.  On Saturday November 2 it appeared that the air system 
shutdown during the early afternoon.  The room temperature rose to “sauna room” 
level
 and left everybody very uncomfortable.  





Three 
issues
 need to be addressed
:



1.	
Something
 needs to be done to meet this need, and clearly it is a need.



2.
	
Do the air handlers get turned off at some 
specified
 time 
at night and 
on weekends?


3.	
If so, the person in charge of this function needs to be on the notification
 
list
 for scheduled events
 so that this unpleasant situation is not allowed to occur again
.






